SKI CHAPERONE VOLUNTEER FORM

September 18, 2019

TO: Potential HIMS After School Ski Program Chaperones

FROM: Tom Tyburski, Recreation Director, ttyburski@simsbury-ct.gov
Granby Recreation Department

RE: Ski Sundown Chaperone Schedule

As we begin to put this year’s chaperone schedule together we need to be sure | get enough
information from those of you who are interested in volunteering your time so that | may have a
complete schedule out to everyone before the holidays. PLEASE NOTE: We do not return to the
HJIMS until about 7:30PM for the Middle/School High School Students. At this time if you could fill
out the slip below either mail/fax (860-408-9283) it back to me ASAP | would really appreciate it

Thank you again for volunteering your time to help make this program possible and | hope to
get your response soon. Should you have any questions please call me at 860-408-4682.

NAME YOUR CHILD’S NAME
SCHOOL

ADDRESS

HOME PHONE WORK PHONE
EMAIL

DATES YOU CAN CHAPERONE (Please circle each date that you can go)
TUESDAYS 1/7 1/14 1/21 1/28 2/4

DO YOU SKI? Yes No

WILL YOU BE ABLE TO RIDE THE BUS WITH THE STUDENTS? Yes No

COMMENTS

You can drop this form at the Recreation Office or our fax number is 860-408-9283 if you
would like to use that. Our address is: Simsbury Recreation Dept.

933 Hopmeadow Street

Simsbury, CT 06070

Along with this form, Sundown requires a completed
ski waiver form from each Chaperone (like the one
you have filled out for your child)
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